Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 1000 Northwest 111t Avenue, Room 6202 MIKE DEW
GOVERNOR Miami. FL 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: January 12, 2018
TO: PROPOSERS

FROM: Rosalyn Carcamo
Procurement Officer

District Six

RE: Proposal No.: RFP-DOT-17/18-6163RC
FIN No.: 250680-2-22-02
Counties: Miami-Dade & Monroe

Work Description: Districtwide Environmental Compliance Monitoring of Construction
or Maintenance Projects for Compliance with all Permits, National
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Documents, and Other
Environmental Commitments for the Florida Department of
Transportation (FDOT).

I REVISION

Section 2 — Timeline in the Request for Proposal (RFP) has been amended and the revised
date for submittal deadline of proposals is as follows:

PROPOSALS DUE (Technical and Price Proposal) - . . . .. 01-18-2018 01:00 PM
Florida Department of Transportation

District Six Main Building

Front Lobby

1000 Northwest 111 Avenue

Miami, Florida 33172

Revised documents are posted on VBS. All other documents of the subject project remain
unchanged.

Failure to file a Protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure
to post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall
constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

www.fdot.gov


http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0120/Sections/0120.57.html

